ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE LABOR AND COMVERCE STANDI NG COW TTEE
WORK SESSI ON
February 5, 2004
1:35 p.m

TAPE(S) 04-5, 6

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Con Bunde, Chair

Senat or Ral ph Seekins, Vice Chair
Senator Gary Stevens

Senat or Hollis French

VEVMBERS ABSENT

Senator Bettye Davis

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

AWORKSESSI ON - Pul It ab Regul ati ons

W TNESS REG STER

M. Larry Meyers, Deputy Director
Tax Division

Depart ment of Revenue

PO Box 110400

Juneau, AK 99811-0400

M. Jack Powers
Pul |t ab Operat or
Anchor age AK

M. Mac Meiners
Juneau Gun C ub
Juneau AK

M. Dennis Smth, President
Board of Directors
Kenai Peninsula Olers

M. Wayne Stevens, Executive Director

Kodi ak Chanber of Commerce
Kodi ak AK

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE -1- February 5, 2004



M. Jeff Prather, Supervisor,
Gam ng G oup

Tax Division

Departnent of Revenue

PO Box 110400

Juneau, AK 99811-0400

Dr. Sven Haakenson, Director
Alutiiqg Museum
Kodi ak AK

Ms. Julie Kangan, Chairman
Gol d Cache Bingo of Anchorage
Anchor age AK

M . David Sanden
H dden Treasures
Juneau AK

M. Jerry Lew s, President
Al aska Bi ngo Supply
Anchor age AK

M. Steven Bochording, CGeneral Manager
Gol d Cache Bi ngo
Kodi ak AK

M. John Regan
Spenard Lions
Anchor age AK

M . Robert Loescher
Tlingit-Haida Central Council
Juneau AK

M . Dave Lanbert

Fai r banks Oper at or
Fai r banks AK

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
TAPE 04-5, SIDE A

MNORKSESSI ON ON PULLTAB REGULATI ONS

CHAIR CON BUNDE called the Senate Labor and Commerce Standing
Commttee work session to order at 1:35 p.m Present were

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE - 2- February 5, 2004



Senator Stevens, French, Seekins and Chair Bunde. Senator Davis
was excused. The first order of business to cone before the
committee was a work session on pulltab regulations. He noted

that this commttee had passed a bill last session that
i ncreased taxes and that was still being considered in the other
body; another bill mght be introduced that would discuss

establ i shment of a gam ng comm ssion.

He recapped that the nenbers of the Subconmttee on Charitable
Gam ng were Senator Hollis French and Senator Ral ph Seekins who
addressed nmany issues including accountability, oversight,
financial return to charities, the definition of charities and
the question of limting participation to geographic areas.

MR. LARRY MEYERS, Deputy Director, Tax D vision, Departnment of
Revenue (DOR), explained that the subcommttee report before
them di scusses a pernittee/vendor gaming relationship in which
the permttee delivers the ganes to the vendor and receives a
check for 70 percent of ideal net in return. The vendor then
becones the owner of the ganes, but doesn’'t have to do any
accounting. In this instance, the permttee would be guaranteed
a certain percentage at the tine the gane is played. He thought
that the commttee should deliberate on what percentage the
permttee receives and if it should be received up front.

CHAI R BUNDE asked if he could reconmend a percentage.

MR. MEYERS replied that 30 percent is the current statutory
m nimum  but the division has heard of instances where rents
were inflated by three tinmes the going rate and is concerned
about the detection of possible fraudul ent gam ng expenses.

CHAI R BUNDE asked how many new people would have to be hired to
conduct audits.

MR. MEYERS replied that there are two auditors for approximately
1,000 permttees and 27 operators and he felt that staff would
have to be tripled to do an adequate j ob.

CHAI R BUNDE suggested instituting a licensing requirenent for
all enpl oyees of pulltab operations to pay for the audits.

MR. MEYERS added that generally an appeals forum goes along with
an audit situation.

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE - 3- February 5, 2004



SENATOR GARY STEVENS asked how the triple rent situation was
exposed and if the operator could be relied on to report what
the going rate for rent is.

MR. MEYERS responded that the state hired appraisers to
determ ne the market value of the rents in that instance and had
eventually settled with two parties over that issue.

CHAIR BUNDE noted a suggestion that the nultiple beneficiary
permttees (MBPs) be required to pay 30 percent up front, but he
didn’t know if that woul d be productive.

MR. MEYERS replied that the MBP permits are “a different aninmal”
than operators and vendors. An MBP is a co-op with two to six
menbers who band together wth the idea of seeking econom es of
scale and efficiencies. “lIt’s not set up to do that [pay
t hemsel ves a mninuny.”

SENATOR FRENCH asked how the 30 percent payout happens in a
typical transaction using a $100 pulltab for an exanple.

MR. MEYERS replied that a $1,000 gane pays out $800 in prizes,
about 78 percent. That would |eave $200, the ideal net; 30
percent of that ($60) would go right into the hands of the
permttee in this exanple. It would be an up front transaction
The permittee vendor would get 70 percent ($140), but he would
have to pay the taxes and other expenses. Under the scenario
before them [subconmittee report], who should pay the expenses
would have to be worked out, but he would like to see the
expenses stay in the hands of the operators.

CHAI R BUNDE said the vendor should want sonme economes in their
operation, because they get 70 percent and if their expenses go
up, their profits go down.

MR. MEYERS agreed with that statenent.
SENATOR SEEKI NS asked who pays for the cost of the gane.

MR. MEYERS replied that the operator (who gets 70 percent) woul d
in this instance. He reiterated that any proposed |egislation
woul d have to carefully state what expenses the parties woul d be
responsi ble for paying. The cleanest accounting would be to say
that the permttee would get 30 percent of the ideal net, which
is the value of the gane |ess the prizes.

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE -4- February 5, 2004



CHAIR BUNDE said he wanted to limt the conmttee’ s current
di scussion to the 30 percent of the ideal net proposal.

MR. JACK PONERS, Anchorage operator, inforned the conmttee that
operators are already bonded and, from his experience dealing
with various |ocations and about 25 permttees, said, “It would
t ake one heck of a bank roll to be paying up front.”

CHAIR BUNDE asked if the state didn't require a bond, could that
noney be used to meke the up front paynents.

MR. PONERS said he would have to think about that, but he
t hought they should really be addressing the 14 MBPs that are
bi gger operations as well as the 27 operators.

SENATOR SEEKINS inserted that this sumrer he heard that very few
licensees would challenge their operator if they thought
sonet hing wasn’t right, because they would be quickly booted out
while five nore [licensees] were waiting to cone in to work with
t hat operator.

MR. POWERS replied that he had never experienced that situation
with his non-profits and maybe Senator Seekins was referring to
a few isol ated cases.

SENATOR SEEKINS nmade his point saying if he nmade a claimon M.
Powers’ bond, he didn't think they would be friends any nore.

CHAI R BUNDE asked Mac Meiners what he thought.

MR. MAC MEI NERS, Juneau Gun Club, said he is also the designated
menber of the Juneau Ski Cub and the United Fishernen of
Al aska. He stated that he has vendor relationships with those
entities and explained that there are four distinct groups of
permttees: the vendor relationships, the MPs, the fraternal
organi zations and the operators — and they are all different.

CHAIR BUNDE said the commttee wasn’t focused on increasing
taxes to the state, but rather on whether the Anerican Cancer
Society should have to conpete for space on the shelf with the
Nome Chanber of Conmerce.

MR MEINERS said in his instance, he is hired to generate

revenue for his group and, “The harder you work, the nore you
get.”

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE - 5- February 5, 2004



H s groups do the 70/30 split and pay all the expenses i ncl uding
ganes, city sales tax, wages, if any, and other expenses that go
with gamng. Their records are submtted to the state for review
and if they don’t have the 30 percent mnimum to give to the
group, he isn't gamng any |onger. However, he thought that he
remtted closer to 40 percent to the group.

CHAI R BUNDE said the 30 percent mninmum mght not apply to him
because he is hired by a group of organizations. If he wanted to
pay hinself an exorbitant salary, it’s incunbent upon the
permttees to keep that from happeni ng.

MR. MElI NERS agreed. He explained further that:

The clubs | started with when | started gamng had
not hing. So, to cone out and say you have to put a 30
percent |limt on your operation would not I|et clubs

that have zero get started. You would actually be
limting them

He felt that a person should be able to gane anywhere if the
rules are met and the ganme is played properly and suggested
maybe using an area registration.

SENATOR HOLLI S FRENCH asked how a new player would not be able
to get into the gamng industry under the 30 percent up front
i dea.

MR. MEINERS replied using the United Fishernmen of Alaska (UFA),
which had no noney when it started, as an exanple. UFA
qualified as a 501 (c)(3) and he explained that:

The Juneau Gun Club had nore prize limtations than it
could handle. Renenber, vyou're only good for $1
mllion and an operator is only good for $500,000. I
had a little over $1 nillion - |1 think | had
$1, 350,000 or $1,400,000. So, that nmeans there’'s
enough room for two permttees. So, the Gun Cub in
t he goodness of their heart - to keep their location -
allowed the United Fishermen of Alaska use their
gam ng equi pnent, which is |egal

SENATOR FRENCH apologized for interrupting and asked which
gam ng equi pnent he was referring to.

MR. MEINERS replied the cash registers and a scale to neasure
the pul It abs.

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE - 6- February 5, 2004



CHAI R BUNDE asked what the scal e was used for
MR. MEI NERS replied:

In a vendor relationship, when | drop the gane by the
bar, it's theirs. I relieve nysel f of al
responsibility. | don’t mcromanage them |It’s their
responsibility to get their noney out of the gane. So,
at times when you think there’'s inpropriety, you can
weigh the pulltabs and that will tell you if anybody
is dipping into the jar or not — or you can use a
canera to watch your operations. That is done.

CHAI R BUNDE asked, “So, when you drop them by the bar, you get
paid at that tine and then if they sell them or not, it’'s on
their head.”

MR. MEI NERS said that was right.

CHAIR BUNDE asked him if he was basically remtting the 30
percent right now.

MR. MEINERS replied yes, but the bar gives himthe noney when he
gi ves them t he gane.

MR.  WAYNE STEVENS, Executive Director, Kodiak Chanber of
Commerce, said they are a MBP operating at a bar in Kodiak. He
encouraged the conmmttee to |ook at +the current |[|anguage
allowing landlords to charge “up to 20 percent of the ideal net”
and thought tightening up “fair market value” would help reduce
operating costs. He testified that a good auditing program and a
gaming task force could be valuable in designing effective
oversight of the gam ng industry.

MR. DAVE LAMBERT, owner of seven operations in Fairbanks, said
he has over 700 ganmes out. As an operator, he receives a m ninmum
of 30 percent, but the cost of operating is going up. He said
every year his rents go up by 3 percent and |ast year the
m ni rum wage was increased, as well. He informed them that his
ganes cost about $15,000 a piece and that paying 30 percent up
front would be about $5,000 and that’s just not possible for
hi m

SENATOR FRENCH asked what he is paying per square foot for his
rental space.

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE -7- February 5, 2004



MR. LAMBERT replied that it varies; he is paying $1,400 for one
900 sg. ft. place and he is paying alnost $2,000 for another
place that is a lot smaller. However, the $2,000 place returns
three tines the revenue the other place returns.

MR. JACK PONERS comrented again that he gave a mninmm of 30
percent at the end of the year to his non-profits and |ast year
one of them got about $1,400,000 — but he pointed out that he
had all year to cone up with it.

TAPE 04-5, SIDE B

MR. PONERS stated that if he had to pay $1,400,000 in advance
he would have to close his doors. He felt that conparing a bar
operating pulltabs with a bingo hall operation was conparing
appl es and oranges.

CHAI R BUNDE corrected him saying that he didn’t think the whole
yearly anmount would be required up front, but rather a fee per
gane. He asked if he bought a year’s supply at a tine.

MR. PONERS expl ai ned that he buys about a nonth’s worth of ganes
at a time and that up front paynents would be $300,000 for any
gi ven nont h.

CHAI R BUNDE changed the discussion to the question of proximty
and the fact that charitable gam ng can raise noney statew de
for a particular community or entity. He asked if there were
questions or coments fromthe commttee.

SENATOR SEEKINS said while he was working on this issue in the
interim he ran into sonme people who |liked the idea that they
could work with an operator who had locations in different
t owns.

He would run twenty different |icensees in Juneau, the
sane twenty sonme place in Anchorage and the sane
twenty sone place in Fairbanks.

O her tinmes, we had sone indication that people either
in a small population or in one [town] where there was
a sales tax on the pulltab, that they would prefer to
operate soneplace where there was either a |arger
popul ation to benefit their smaller population or in a
popul ati on where they didn’'t have to pay sales tax to
get a higher net.... So, the discussion was dependent
upon where you were from

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE - 8- February 5, 2004



Fol ks in sonme of the smaller entities that were trying
to get into an operator situation couldn’t because
those slots were filled wth people from other
communities and made it very difficult for them to
enter into a pulltab relationship and wanted the
foreign entities, so to speak, to be gone.

In sone cases we found that there were actua
municipalities that were involved and it was alluded
to that sone of these nunicipalities had a leg up
because they could appropriate the noney to go in and
help set up a pulltab parlor someplace so that they
could supplenent their rmunicipal 1incone by having
sonething up front to go in and get going with - where
a smaller non-profit that was just trying to get into
the ganme could not do that. They were sonmewhat
hanpered by not being able to go with thenselves; so
they had to go find a vendor relationship or try to
find an operator relationship. And, again, if it was a
permttee from sone other location that was there
bl ocking their ability, there was some concern that
that’s not right and he ought to go back to wherever
and do his gamng there. So, it kind of came down to
where you were from and how you were benefiting as the
di scussi on went al ong.

CHAI R BUNDE asked, as a general rule, did people from smaller
communities think that permttees from bigger comrmunities ought
to stay out, but the smaller communities wanted to be able to go
into the bigger conmmunities.

SENATOR SEEKI NS said they ran into that thinking, also.

SENATOR FRENCH said a prelimnary report from the gamng
activity for Juneau-Douglas and Auke Bay, Al aska, tabulates how
much noney each of the organizations collected and what sort of
permt they hold, etc., but it didn't indicate where the ganes
wer e pl ayed.

MR. JEFF PRATHER, Supervisor, @Gamng Goup, Departnent of
Revenue, explained that the report is just a sunmary of the
activity of permttees that are located in Juneau and woul dn’t
i ndi cate where the ganes were being played.

SENATOR FRENCH said he assunmed the smallest communities in the
state where pulltabs were played were Kenai and None.

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE - 9- February 5, 2004



MR. PRATHER replied that pulltabs are played in sonme snaller
Bush communities, also.

SENATOR FRENCH asked where those are tabulated 1in the
departnent’s annual report.

MR. PRATHER replied that one could | ook under Native villages.

SENATOR FRENCH noted that the report just says who has a permt,
but doesn’t show where it is played.

MR. PRATHER responded that he gave the subcommittee a |ist of
all the permt holders who were gaming outside of their own
locality this past sumer and he would be glad to provide that
list to him

CHAI R BUNDE asked hi m how many people are in his division.
MR. PRATHER replied seven people.

SENATOR GARY STEVENS asked if Alaska is the only state that
allows groups to have ganbling operations outside of their
i mredi ate vicinity.

MR. PRATHER didn’t know the answer, but he did know that in
Al aska, only municipalities are prohibited from gam ng outside
of their own | ocation.

CHAI R BUNDE asked how Nenana gets to sell ice pool tickets in
Juneau.

MR. PRATHER replied that those tickets are sponsored by an
organi zation other than the city.

SENATOR STEVENS said that the Koniag Corporation from Kodi ak has
reached a point where half of the nenbership lives outside of
Kodi ak and asked Dr. Sven Haakenson to comment on that.

DR. SVEN HAAKENSON, Director, Alutiigq Museum in Kodi ak, asked if
he was referring to regional proximty or geographic.

CHAI R BUNDE responded that those terns have probably been used
i nterchangeably, but the question being discussed is what
action, if any, the Legislature should take regarding permts
i ssued for an organization in one area being played in another.

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE -10- February 5, 2004



DR. HAAKENSON reveal ed that the Alutiiq Miseumis a permttee of
an MBP permt. Wthout that support, the Miseum which runs
ongoing cultural progranms that benefit the entire comunity,
woul dn’t be able to operate.

CHAIR BUNDE pointed out that they wouldn’t be able to operate
based on a donation to the Gty of Kodiak, but that doesn’'t nean
that other entities couldn’t generate funds.

M5. JULIE KANAGAN, Chair, Board of Directors, Gold Cache Bingo
of Anchorage, said she represents the Kodiak Union of Native
Associations that is a part owner of the MBP Gold Cache Bingo
Qperation in Anchorage. Currently, six permts are used by CGold
Cache Bingo; a nanager was hired and reports to the board
nmonthly. She expressed their desire to keep the pulltab
operation in Anchorage, because it has been that way for nore
than 15 years already and the revenues are used to benefit youth
and cultural prograns. She added that the permttees are paid on
a nont hly basis.

CHAI R BUNDE asked her how she would feel if another community
like Juneau started gaming in Kodiak and if she had any
suggestions that woul d resolve the issue.

M5. KANAGAN replied if Juneau wanted to cone to Kodiak, that
ri sk woul d be Juneau’ s deci sion.

MR. STEVENS inserted that for a nunber of years a Juneau permt
was operating in Kodiak and no one tried to run themoff.

SENATOR FRENCH observed that the only permt he sees [in the
divisions report] being operated in Kodiak is a National
Mul tiple Sclerosis Society permt at the Breakers Bar. He asked
if there was a market for pulltabs in Kodiak.

MR. STEVENS replied that the Cty of Kodiak has passed
| egi sl ation that does not allow “operators” to do their pulltab
operations in Kodiak. Al Kodiak gamng activities are MBP,
vendor permt or directed gamng. “There are no operators in
Kodi ak and there are pulltabs in a nunber of places around the
comunity....”

MR. DAVID SANDEN said he is the primary nmenber in charge of the

MBP Hi dden Treasures, a group of three |ocal Juneau groups. He
sai d:

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE -11- February 5, 2004



On the proximty issue specifically, we ganme only in
Juneau, but we’'re finding that increasingly nore
difficult through the doubl e taxation burden.

However, we have hesitated to enter any other narkets
because we feel that we use 100 percent of our noney
in Juneau and we feel like it’s kind of ethical to
raise it in Juneau. But | do understand the problens
with groups that have a larger statew de purpose than
our groups do and also groups from very small and
rural conmmunities that, frankly, need a nedi-vac
ai rpl ane and they have to go raise noney in Anchorage.

MR. SANDEN said 2003 census data indicates that Anchorage and
Mat - Su have 53 percent of Al aska’s popul ation; Fairbanks, Denal
and Yukon- Koyukuk have 15 percent; Kenai Peninsula, Kodiak,
Val dez and Cordova have 12 percent; Southeast Al aska has 11
percent; Sout hwest Al aska has 6 percent and the Northwest Arctic
has 3 percent. He pointed out:

There were sone errors, in our opinion, nmde when the
charitable gam ng statutes were created. Gami ng has
sort of been regulated and dealt wth through
taxation. That’s because it’'s ganbling and ganbling is
a vice. Like all vices, ganbling seens — all vices pay
a large tax burden. In the State of Alaska it's a
proportionately small tax burden. However, we're the
only state in the wunion that allows individual
municipalities to tax gamng in addition to the state.

He expl ained that throughout the United States the larger entity
[federal governnent] would tax the ideal net of the “big fish”
and distribute that noney based on where proceeds are raised by
| ocati on.

MR. SANDEN said that H dden Treasures proposes, and has proposed
for vyears, that everyone has to report by |location. He
backtracked not i ng t hat t he i ndi rect negative soci al
consequences of ganbling cost ~cities noney and the only
practi cal mechanism to provide funds to deal wth those
consequences is through the tax code. He proposed that whatever
tax rate gets decided upon in SB 102 that the nobney gets split
with the nmunicipalities proportionately. Regul ating how proceeds
are spent - no matter who raises them — can be decided by the
Legi slature. He added, regarding giving 30 percent to the
operators:

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE -12- February 5, 2004



| think the ultimte test there would be for the
Department of Revenue to run those nunbers by a banker
and, if a banker would give that operator a loan to
front the noney for his ganmes, then it’'s feasible; if
not, it’s not feasible. That’s pretty nmuch it.

CHAIR BUNDE thanked him and said he wanted get a few nore
conment s.

MR. STEVENS asked the nenbers to consider that 30 percent of the
ideal net |eaves the community where the gaming activity took
pl ace, but the other 70 percent already stays there.

CHAIR BUNDE remarked that the negative social inpact stays in
the community as well.

MR JERRY LEWS, President, Alaska Bingo Supply, said he
distributes in Anchorage and sells statew de, but he didn't want
to cooment on the proximty issue.

MR. JOHN REGAN, Spenard Lions, felt if an outside organization
(Kodi ak, for instance) took all the noney they nmade in another
comunity (Anchorage) out of that community, that is doing a
di sservice to the organizations in Anchorage. “Perhaps a
percentage should be spent in the community where the noney is
rai sed by that permttee holder.”

CHAIR BUNDE asked him to comment on the increased economc
activity gamng brings to the econony of a comrunity.

MR. REGAN said his organization turns around and uses the noney
t hey nake for people who need the help.

CHAIR BUNDE said he wunderstood his point and noved the
di scussion to the definition of a permttee. He asked Senator
Seekins to conmment on whether the definition should be narrowed
to those who are really doing charitable work or continue to
i ncl ude those who work for conmunity advancenent.

SENATOR SEEKINS responded that he, personally, felt that the
door has been opened way too far.

Anyone with an IRS non-profit status that has 20

menbers and has been in existence for 3 years can
apply for a permt....

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE -13- February 5, 2004



| have a problem when a nenbership organization that
is going to pursue a particular agenda and try and
develop a certain segnment of the comunity conpetes in
the charitable gamng industry for pulltabs. 1 don't
have a problem and no one seens to object to different
organi zations being able to do raffle permts.

| had comments from people who said, you know, we're a
group that supports a particular youth sport for our
children. W have a team we have 20 famlies, we run
a permt because we don’'t want to have to pay out of
our pocket for our kids to play hockey or to ski or to

pl ay baseball or whatever sport you want to fill in.
Under the current situation they can get there. In
sone respects, | don’t particularly think that those

fol ks should be conpeting for dollars from the so-
called charitable gamng industry so that they don’t
have to pay for the recreational activities of their
own children...

SENATOR SEEKINS reiterated that many of these choices are based
on personal preference but, in general, nost people he talked to
thought the interpretation of a charity for purposes of
charitable gam ng may have gone too far and certain |icenses
should be restricted to absolutely identified raffle-type ganes
and the pulltabs should be reserved for true charities.

SENATOR FRENCH agreed saying that he felt the npbst good the
Legislature could do for truly charitable organizations is to
open the field up for people who are doing the nobst good and
restrict those organizations that are doing |less good. He really
couldn’t see why the Al aska Denocrats and the Al aska Republicans
needed to be considered charitabl e organi zations.

MR DENNIS SM TH, Kenai Peninsula GO lers, prefaced his remarks
by saying that he runs an amateur baseball organization that
consists of NCAA eligible players that conme up for the sunmer.
The QO lers use the MBP and return 40 percent to the permttee
for its use. Hs organization felt that defining charities would
be like opening Pandora’ s Box. He referenced riverboat ganbling
in the central M dwest where the thought was to have tourists
ganbling on the boats; but once the laws were witten

essentially a pontoon raft with a walkway along the waterway
woul d be eligible to be a casino. He said:

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE -14- February 5, 2004



W |like to think we create jobs for our community; we
offer scholarships to students and nenbers of the
community; we have a growing source of summer
entertainment at a very mniml cost to the conmmunity.
This is sonething that we sought out as a revenue
source over two decades ago.... | think you' re going
to have a very difficult tine trying to pin down what
constitutes a charity wi thout seeing further |oopholes
or aggravations in the future.

CHAIR BUNDE said that maybe the definition of <charitable
ganbling needs to be changed to non-profit or just fund-raising
ganbl i ng.

SENATOR FRENCH asked M. Smith how nmuch his net proceeds are per
year.

MR. SM TH answered the return is currently 40 percent or about
$241, 000.

MR. STEVEN BORCHORDI NG  General WManager, Gold Cache Bingo in
Anchorage, said defining what is charitable gam ng and what
isn"t would be significantly problematic. He said:

| don’t at this time need to go to Easter Seals and
get a pair of crutches for my son. However, | like to
take ny son to the baseball ganes in Anchorage and
they are very inexpensive entertainment. He can watch
kids who soneday mght be nmjor |eague players. |Is
that charitable or not? | don't know Is that
bettering the comunity? | would think so. The fact
that | hear not letting kids play sports concerns ne,
because | have a son and | would love for himto be
able to play sports. If | can afford it great, and if
| can’t | would |love to have sonebody help if | could.
And how is that not bettering the community? He could
be off doing sonething else, which we hear about all
the time. So, what is the definition of a charity and
what isn’ t?

MR. BORCHORDING said that both pulltabs and raffles are
ganbl i ng; soneone is wagering noney to win sonmething. He thought
it is nore inportant to nmake sure that the permttees are
actually used properly and that a lot of today’s discussion is
al ready in place.

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE -15- February 5, 2004



CHAIR BUNDE nentioned that he heard that his organization
returned nore than the required 30 percent.

MR. BORCHORDI NG agreed saying that in 2001 it returned 57
percent; in 2002 it returned 54 percent; and in 2003 it returned
53 percent (using pulltabs).

CHAIR BUNDE asked if he attributed those returns to being an
VBP.

TAPE 04-6, SIDE A
3:10 p. m

MR. BORCHORDING replied no and that it had nore to do wth
bui | di ng t he busi ness.

CHAI R BUNDE asked himif he was hired by his organizations.

MR. BORCHORDI NG replied that a board of directors hired him
under contract wth certain paraneters and fiduciary
responsibilities.

SENATOR SEEKINS said he had just talked with Red Boucher,
founder of the Fairbanks Goldpanners Baseball Team about all
t he good players who had played for them Pulltabs were not used
for revenue back then. Wiile on the board of directors for the
Al aska Col dpanners, Senator Seekins said he founded the North
Pol e Knicks and becane the comm ssioner of the Al aska Baseball
League. He used to hire kids to work in his deal ership.

Kids don’t work in the sumrer now, they work at the
bal | park nowing the grass, because they have pulltab
revenue. They don’t have to have conmunity i nvol venent
as much as they used to have. So, there’'s been a
cul ture change. ..

He continued saying that pulltabs are an alternative, easier,
| ess confrontational way to raise noney. Qher organizations
started using pulltabs to raise noney and there is an ever-
i ncreasi ng nunber of permttees. “Are we just going to let it
grow and see where it ends or should there be sone constraint as
to what a true charity is?”

MR. BORCHORDI NG responded that he talked to sone groups who are

technically charitable even wunder the senator’s definition
(i ncluding one who runs Al askan I ndependent Blind, Inc.) and the

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE -16- February 5, 2004



fact is that knocking on doors and telephone calls are not
creating the kind of revenue they used to. This [pulltabs] fills
the gap without having to ask the government for noney.

MR. JOHN REGAN, Spenard Lions, said that his club used to raise
noney goi ng door-to-door selling broons and |ight bul bs.

That takes tine. Volunteers have only so nuch tine
they can give. By using noney gained from gam ng, we
can donate and use nore of our volunteer time than if
we had to go out and raise the noney other ways.... So
this has hel ped us hel p nore people.

CHAIR BUNDE said the bigger question is that there are only X
anount of dollars in the non-profit gamng community and if the
Legislature “tightened it up,” would the Lions Club get a bigger
share - not should they go back to selling broons. He then asked
M . Loescher what he thought.

MR. ROBERT W LOESCHER, Tlingit-Haida Community Council (THCO
said he also represents a nunber of Al aska Native Brotherhood
Associ ations (ANB). He agreed that trying to define charitable
woul d be an inpossible task. It mght be easier to |ook at how
the federal governnent classifies gamng, which is how the
Nat i onal Ganbling Inpact Study Comm ssion (a 20-year report on
ganbling) | ooked at it.

He warned that non-profit organizations need to deal wth
governnent agencies and tax entities wthin some sort of |ega
framework and many elect to go to non-profit status and IRS tax
code classifications (even though it takes a while).

MR. LCESCHER stated that |local communities don’'t get the federa
and state funding that they used to and |ocal comunities have
tried to solve problens; for instance, pulltabs in Juneau pay
for the high school basketball and football teams. He urged the
committee to consider the kind of gamng it wants to enable and
what purposes the funding will go toward.

CHAI R BUNDE asked M. Prather if he would comment on his ideas
about the definition of charity.

MR. PRATHER comrented, “M. Chairnan, that is a mnefield I
woul d rat her not wal k through.”

SENATOR FRENCH said he was told that sone charitable gam ng
operators fornmed a trade association and ran a permt and used

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE -17- February 5, 2004



some of the proceeds fromit to defend thensel ves when they were
sued by the state for not turning over all the noney they were
supposed to in their other operations.

MR. PRATHER replied that did take place. An operator conducted
gam ng on behalf of a nunber of permttees, one of whom was a
trade association called the Charitable Gam ng Association of
Al aska. An audit determined that the operator had underpaid his
permttees by $186,000 and one of the beneficiaries of that
should have been the Charitable Gam ng Association of Al aska.
The operator hired an attorney and during the course of the
hearing it cane out that all the legal fees paid to the attorney
cane from the Charitable Gam ng Association of Al aska (one of
the groups the noney was being recovered for). That case
continued to the Suprene Court and was eventually settled before
the final decision. “That’'s one of the npbst egregi ous abuses
that we’ ve seen of gam ng noney.”

SENATOR FRENCH asked what statute would prohibit that from
happeni ng agai n.

MR. PRATHER replied that particular organization is no longer in
busi ness, but one other exists that is spending the noney the
way the laws were intended for them to spend it. He explained
that the departnent would not object if a trade association used
its noney to file a |lawsuit over proposed regul ations.

MR. PONERS closed with an idea he had to charge a $1 “user fee”
adm ssion to each bingo session. He thought this fee would be
easy on the operators and MBPs and bring in a couple of mllion
dollars to the general fund. The noney could be sent in to the
state every nonth.

CHAIR BUNDE said that really wasn't the focus of today's
neeting, but he would circulate any correspondence on it to the
rest of the commttee. He asked if there were any nore closing
conmment s.

MR. DAVE LAMBERT, Fairbanks, asked the commttee to |ook at
“pooling” and better enforcenment in relation to |I|icensees’
enpl oyees.

MR DENNIS SMTH closed saying that his organization is very
satisfied with current enforcenent.

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE - 18- February 5, 2004



DR. HAAKENSON closed also agreeing with the status quo, but
wanting clearer definitions to deal with the next tinme he was
asked to speak on this issue.

MR. BORCHORDI NG cl osed saying that he hadn’t raised his nain
point yet, which is to do away with authorized expenses.

Set a specific anobunt that nust be paid from each
pulltab game that is closed. If | close out 10 $1, 000
ganes this nonth and |I'’m an operator, so to speak;

show ne the check for $3,000. You're out; it’'s done.
If I'"’'ma self-directed permt like |I run right now, of
course, I'mgoing to be trying to nmaxim ze ny profits.
So, | nust submt a check of at l|east 30 percent. If

it’s nore than that, wonderful, ny charities nake nore
noney. It’s very sinple...

He agreed with M. Power’s suggestion of a $1 fee and the need
for accountability. He supported mandated sentencing for
violations of gamng statute and for the licensee to be the
responsi ble party, not an enpl oyee.

CHAIR BUNDE asked anyone with nore comments to submit them in
witing and said he would distribute them to the conmttee.
There being no further business to conme before the commttee, he
adj ourned the neeting at 3:30 p. m

SENATE L& C COWM TTEE -19- February 5, 2004



